
Cherry, Brian K 

9/22/2012 1:55:13 PM
Simon, Timothy A. (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Meeting with [Redacted 

Have him send me his resume and I will see what I can do.

re: resume and employment.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Sep 22, 2012, at 1:49 PM, "Simon, Timothy A." <timothy.simon@epuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Need your help. I am also hitting up AT&T. Thanks!

From: Redacted
Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2012 01:05 PM
To: Simon, Timothy A. _______
Subject: Fw: Meeting with [Redacted re: resume and employment.

— Forwarded Message —_________________
From :| Redacted
To: "Simon, Timothy A." <timothy.simon@cpuc.c3.gov>
Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2012 12:57 PM 
Subject: Re: Meeting with I Redacted Ire: resume and employment.

First and fore most I would really like to say thank you , thank you very 
much for even seeing me and talking to me on Nov. 6 ...Here is a new 
copy of my new resume which shows exactly where I am in life with work 
and school and the direction in which I am choosing to go in some type 
of law / government job. Thank you again for your time

From: "Simon, Timothy A." <timothv.simon@cpuc.ca.qov>
To:| Redacted
Sent: Friday, September 21,2012 3:28 PM 
Subject: Meeting with I Redacted Ire: resume and employment.

Redacted

SB GT&S 0194536

mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:timothy.simon@epuc.ca.gov
mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.c3.gov
mailto:timothv.simon@cpuc.ca.qov


Thank you for the information on your Son. To clarify, I will present him to the utilities 
I regulate. He is also welcome to apply to the CPUC and my office will assist. 
Unfortunately, the way state service works, I cannot guarantee employment. I look 
forward to meeting him. Scott will arrange a time.

It was an honor to meet you. I look forward to the event on October 30th.

Regards,

From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 06:33 PM 
To: Simon, Timothy A.; Mosbaugh, Scott 
Cc: | Redacted
Redacted
Subject: RE: Resume for Redacted

Mr. Timothy A. Simon
Commissioner, California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue, 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Commissioner Simon,

We met on Friday, August 10, 2010 at your office of the California Public Utilities
Commission in San Francisco with my colleagues Redacted________________________

where we discussed the new Pre-Apprenticeship Certification Program 
and training facilities starting in Fresno, and established Francies Electric as the "one- 
stop union shop" of the Utility Worker's Union of America, Local 246 in California. 
These giant steps will open doors for California's workforce, especially our youth.

Redacted

I want to thank you from the bottom of my heart for offering my son the opportunity 
to work with the CPUC. Redacted one of four fine sons who are fantastic fathers and 
more than a brother to siblings and friends. You won't find a better employee than 
Redact who possesses an instinctively strong ability to lead and direct on any level. He 
will excel quickly and communicate decisions with confidence. His tenacity and 
eagerness to find gainful employment will hopefully pay off with CPUC.

I have attached his cover letter, resume, and a few letters of character which I 
received from him today. If any further information is needed, feel free to contact me 
directly at
a deserving and fine young man. I wish the best for him in this regard.

Redacted I appreciate your willingness to "\

Bless you,

Redacted
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| Redacted

This message contains confidential and privileged information. Any review, re­
transmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities 
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. This material is for information 
purposes only and is not a solicitation. If you received this email in error, please 
contact the sender by reply email and delete the material from all computers. Thank 
you.

Redacted
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